
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: September 6, 2022 
 
TO:  All Holders of Standard Plans 
 
FROM: Shawn Yu, Standards and Specifications Unit Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Standard Plan M-412-2 - Concrete Pavement Crack Repair 
                        and new Project Special Detail D-412-2 
 
The Standards & Specifications unit has issued a revised M Standard Plan: M-412-2 Concrete 
Pavement Crack Repair, with 6 sheets, and new Project Special Detail Plan: D-412-6, with 2 
sheets.  Both are effective September 6, 2022. 
 
The revised M Standard added sheets 5 and 6 with details on how to remove and replace concrete 
slabs in roadways.  The new Project Special Detail is to be used on locations where cuts of existing 
dowel bars are prohibited. 
 
Please use these sheets on any applicable projects advertised on or after October 6, 2022.  Earlier 
use is also permissible. 
 
Electronic copies of this standard and detail are available on CDOT’s 2019 M Standard Plans and 
Project Special drawings website. 
 
Please note that any new and revised M&S Standards boxes are to be filled in on the Standard 
Plans List sheet and inserted into the plan set for projects requiring their use. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 
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